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From: Jason Cassady 

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 20103:56 PM 

To: Bright, Christopher 

Cc: Austin Curry; Chaikovsky, Yar; James, Bryan; Scott W. Hejny; Phillip Aurentz; Amy A. Hendershot 

Subject: RE: Bedrock I - deposition of David Filo 
Chris, 

I need to see the breadth of his disclosure before I can fully understand the request. We will likely take 
issue with any disclosure that should have been made prior to now (specifically those that prejudice 
Bedrock's case due to the delay). While I wait to see your disclosure, can you please answer the 
following questions: Was Mr. Filo a document custodian? When will Mr. Filo's documents be produced? 
What is the reason for delaying his identification? 

Bedrock is against any depositions occurring outside the discovery period. However, given that it is 
unlikely you can produce Mr. Filo's documents in time for a deposition next week, we will allow this 
deposition to occur after the discovery deadline. This is not an agreement to leave the discovery period 
open for anything other than this deposition (to the extent we agree to move forward with it). We will 
pencil in Mr. Filo's deposition for January 12th in your offices in Menlo Park. 

Regards, 

Jason 

From: Bright,. ChrislDpher [mailto:cbright@mwe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 3:08 PM 
To: Jason Cassady 
Cc: Austin Curry; Chaikovsky, Yar; James, Bryan 
Subject: Bedrock I -- deposition of David Filo 

Jason, 

As I said yesterday, Yahoo! will be amending its initial disclosures to identify David Filo. 

We will present David Filo at McDermott's office in Silicon Valley (Menlo Park) on January 12, 2011. 

Regards, 

Chris 

Christopher D. Bright 1 McDermott Will & Emery LLP 118191 Von Karman Ave. , Suite 500, Irvine, 
California 926121 direct: 949.757.71781 main: 949,851.t:X3331 fax: 949.851.93481 www.mwe.com 1 
cbright@mwe.com 

**********************1Irlr****•••**********************************************....***********•••************••****** 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply v.1th requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under 
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction 
or matter herein. 

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This messa~ and all 
attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please 
notify the sender of the delivery error by repying to this message, and then delete it from your system. 
Thank you. 
*******.......*•••***********••••••••***••••*******••*****...**••************************* ... *****••••******.******** 
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Please visit http://www.mwe.com/for more information about our Firm. 

112712011 


http://www.mwe.com/for

